
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 3/6/2012 10:51:25 AM

Enis, Phillip (phillip.enis@cpuc.ca.gov)To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E's Annual Report to CPUC per PUC Section 7912(a)

Thank you for your response, Phil.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations 
je| # Redacted

From: Enis, Phillip [mailto:phillip.enis@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 10:42 AM 
To: Redacted
Subject: RE: PG&E's Annual Report to CPUC per PUC Section 7912(a)

Hey Re^act

Let me talk to Linette and a couple of other folks and I will let you know.

Phil-

From- Reacted 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 10:40 AM 
To: Enis, Phillip
Subject: Re: PG&E's Annual Report to CPUC per PUC Section 7912(a)

Hi Phil, hope all is well with you.

Enclosed pis find PG&E's 2010 Annual Report pursuant to PUC Sect 7912(a) submitted May 2, 2011; 
and email correspondence between [Redacted land Linette Young prior to PG&E filing.

Q: Is Linette still the point of contact reviewing this compliance report? If not, pis provide us the new 
person handling the report.
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Per PUC Section 7912(a), we await for CPUC's request for PG&E's Annual Report for year 2011.

On another subject, for your consideration, see Redacted 
below stating, ".../propose that PG&E simply files the report proactively. Please advise."

's email sent April 12, 2010 (9:16 a.m.)

Thank you for your attention.

Redacted
Regulatory Relations 
Tel.#| Redacted

From* Redacted
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 10:32 AM 
To: 'Young, Linette'
Cc: Enis, Phillip
Subject: RE: PG&E's Annual Report to CPUC per PUC Section 7912(a)

Linette/Phil

As requested, attached is PG&E's 2010 report. Please confirm that you have received our report one 
you have a chance to review. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Redacted

From: Young, Linette [mailto:linette.vounq@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Tuesday. April 12, 2011 9:27 AM
To: I Redacted
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Cc: Enis, Phillip
Subject: RE: PG&E's Annual Report to CPUC per PUC Section 7912(a)

Hi Redac

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. I cannot do the report this year as in 2 weeks I am headed 
off for medical leave, and I am swamped with another assignmen that I have to complete before I 
ieaavet. Go ahead and file the report proactively. Do you have last year's data request? Assume the 
questions are exactly the same except we want you to report 2010. Send the response to both myseif 
and my boss, Phii Enis, who is cc'd on this email.

cheers,

Linette

m: Redacted
Sent: Tue 4/12/2011 9:16 AM 
To: Young, Linette
Subject: RE: PG&E's Annual Report to CPUC per PUC Section 7912(a)

Linette:

Any word on this yet? If not, I propose that PG&E simply files the report proactively. Please advise.

Thanks
Redacted
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From: Young, Linette fmailto:linette.vounq@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Tuesday, February 01,2011 12:20 PM 
To:l Redacted
Subject: RE: PG&E's Annual Report to CPUC per PUC Section 7912(a)

I've been working on getting a meeting set up between my boss and another boss. Stay tuned.

From: Redacted
Sent: Tue 2/1/2011 12:18 PM
To: Young, Linette
Subject: FW: PG&E's Annual Report to CPUC per PUC Section 7912(a)

Hi Linette:

I remember a while back you telling me that someone else would be assigned to this data request. I still 
haven't seen anything, so I figured I would follow up.

Thanks,

Redacted
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